GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324003011IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2023-SECTION(IW)-Part(3) [E-751243]

From:- o|NT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

E.E., Damodar Head Works Division , Irrigation & Waterw
Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Ma
assets Irrigation canals of major and medium sche;
Faridpur of Dist.- Paschim Bardhaman during 20
SDRF),Project ID:- IW232403636S000 :

Date: 12/07/2023

ahce works of functional and non-functional
hcluding structures (0.519KM) in Block-Kanksa,
{SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-645-2324, Converted

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, 4o say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance vﬁﬁf functional and non-functional assets lrrigation canals of major and

medium schemes including structures (0.519
(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-645-2324, Converted

Essential Main|

Name of the Project:
major and:me

dium schemes including structures (0.519K

Dist - PaSchim Bardhaman during 2021-22 (SCHEME 1D~
SDRF) ®

Project ID: IW232403636S000

Address : Block-Kanksa, Faridpur of Dist.- Paschim Bardhaman.

Administrative Approval: Rs 14989000 (One Crore Forty Nine Lakh Eighty Nine Thousand Qnly.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

ck-Kanksa, Faridpur of Dist.- Paschim Bardhaman during 2021-22
the details of which has been given below.

mnce works of functional and non-functional assets Irrigation canals of
M) in Block-Kanksa, Faridpur of
IW/MR/T-845-2324, Converted

’7 ’ ; Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
Maintenance
. | 02324 |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-v| Stete DEvEIOPmENt | Expenditure in 5000000
Schemes S
Irrigation Sector
Maintenance
o | 200425 |32.2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-v| StateDevelopment | Expenditure in 5000000
Schemes S
Irrigation Sector
| Maintenance
3 | 202526 |32-2700-80-001-00-001-18-00-V S‘a‘esfgg;ﬂ?e"sme"t Expenditure in 4989000
Irrigation Sector
] Total 14989000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324008295FA00 Dated 30/06/2023.

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: G02324003011IW %\ Date: 12/07/2023

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & W ys Department)

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Benfal

, JOIN RETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit)- ngal
The Principal Accountant General(R st Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & s Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F &™N)

JOINT SE TARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-645-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :-
Irrigation canals of major and medium schemes including structures

Faridpur of Dist.- Paschim Bardhaman during 2021-22.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets
(0.519KM) in Block — Kanksa,

Sl No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

‘ Contingency 3%

of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Emergent Palliative protection to the Detached
eroded right bank of River Ajoy for a length
48.00m (from ch.33.00 to ch.34.57)at mouza-
Mosna, G.P.- Bankati, Block- Kanksa, Dist —
Paschim Bardhaman.

1881288.00

55975.00

Emergent Palliative protection work to eroded
Right bank of River Ajoy for a length of 56.00
Metre near P.H.E. Campus at mouza -Pansiuli,
G.P-Gogla, Block- Faridpur, Dist.- Paschim
Bardhaman under Damodar Headworks Division

1860984.00

55869.00

Emergent Palliative protection to the eroded right
bank No.27 of River Ajoy for a length 45m(from
ch.144.10 to ch.145.58) at mouza- Sundipur and
Dubrajpur, G.P.- Bidbihar, Block- Kanksa, Dist —
Paschim Bardhaman

1829539.00

54370.00

Emergent Palliative protection to the Detached
eroded right bank of River Ajoy for a length
70.00m(from ch.54.80 to ch.57.10) at mouza-
Mosna, G.P.- Bankati, Block- Kanksa, Dist —
Paschim Bardhaman.

1767050.00

53065.00

Emergent Palliative protection to the Detached
eroded right bank of River Ajoy for a length
80.00m(from ch.52.00 to ch.54.62) at mouza-
Mosna, G.P.- Bankati, Block- Kanksa, Dist —
Paschim Bardhaman.

1732980.00

51526.00

Emergent Palliative protection to the eroded right
bank No.27 of River Ajoy for a length 83m(from
ch.170.20 to ch.172.92) at mouza- Sundipur and
Dubrajpur, G.P.- Bidbihar, Block- Kanksa, Dist —
Paschim Bardhaman

1888007.00

56141.00

Emergent Palliative protection to the eroded right
bank No.27 of River Ajoy for a length 72m(from
ch.176.40 to ch.178.76) at mouza- Sundipur and
Dubrajpur, G.P.- Bidbihar, Block- Kanksa, Dist —
Paschim Bardhaman

1833451.00

54622.00




Contingency 3%
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Tendared Amennt of amount put to
(Rs.)
tender (Rs.)
Emergent Palliative protection to the Detached
eroded right bank of River Ajoy for a length
8 65.00m(from ch.43.20 to ch.45.33) at mouza- 1761344.00 52401.00
Mosna, G.P.- Bankati, Block- Kanksa, Dist —
Paschim Bardhaman.
Total: 14554643.00 433969.00
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 14988612.00

Joint Secretary Works
Irrigation & Waterways Department



